PWGA Board Meeting April 11, 2023 Minutes

<u>2023 Board Members:</u> Wendy Schreiber-President, Kaye Marrale-Vice President, Madeline Barry-Treasurer, Cathy Slocum-Secretary, Candace Schafer-Tournament Director, Kay Rednour-Tournament Director Elect, Jude Winkley-Social Director,

The meeting was called to order by President Wendy Schreiber at 3:00.

<u>Approval of Minutes:</u> The minutes from the March 21, 2023 Board Meeting were unanimously approved, following a motion by Candace, seconded by Kaye M.

Guest Speakers - Tournament Updates:

 <u>Katie Dahlberg: PAL/PWGA Wee Golf Festival Game - May 9</u> - Sign-up is open on Golf Genius. As of today there are 49 signed up. It will be a 9 hole scramble on the Holly Wee Berry course with every hole a different game. Food will be hamburger sliders, hot dogs, salad, and an ice cream bar. The booze buggy will be set up at the stand near the Holly putting green. Katie will prepare a flyer and have Kyle send out to the PWGA and PAL memberships to encourage additional sign-ups

<u>Candace Schafer and Rose O'Toole: Think Pink - June 6</u> - Planning is all set. It will be an ABCD Elimination Scramble with both women's and men's teams. Food will be stations - Asian, Mexican, and American. There will be several people from First Health coming to speak at the luncheon. They will have hole sponsors, a hole in one prize, and a silent auction. People have come forward to help out with gift baskets, prizes, etc. They may try to do the auction on line. There will be a "Buy it Now" price on auction items. Last year PWGA raised \$5050 on this event. They are trying to raise more this year

• <u>Leslie Beglin: Holly VS Pines - June 27</u> - Leslie and Peggy Kepler have been busy planning this event. - The "Save the Date" flyer will be coming out in mid May. The game will be played on the Holly. It is best ball match play. The winning team will get a golf lesson from Charlene. Proceeds benefit Girls Golf. They have met with Chef Todd and are working on lunch. Charlene will provide them with a slideshow and script about Girls Golf for the luncheon.

Reports:

Treasurer - Madeline

Madeline shared budget updates. She reported that we have 103 members and 96 in the "Hole in one Club".

Tournament Director - Candace

- The schedule updates are posted in Golf Genius.
- Divot Fixer Fun Day Monday May 15 from 1-2pm. This is the week after US Open Qualifier and the week before the Crystal Invitational. Volunteers will sprinkle fairway divots with sand and pick up the tee box areas. Women can sign up through Golf Genius and enjoy snacks and drinks at the pavilion from 2-4pm afterward.
- Allan will now be sending out weekly play day results to the PWGA members.

Vice President - Kaye

- We have one new member, Rosemary Lacoste. Kaye talked with her and welcomed her to PWGA. She has already participated in several play days.
- Sunshine card update Nancy Niedermaier is out of town so Kaye is sending out the sunshine cards until Nancy returns.

Social Director - Jude

- Jude met with Diane Gordon on 4/3/2023 to discuss the table linens situation and shared the following:
- "Seasonal Linens" which are champagne tablecloths and champagne or dark blue napkins are now included in the price of the food quoted, which will be about a \$1-2 addition per person. Event organizers should *confirm this in the food contract*!
- Special colors ordered are at an extra charge.
- Diane has a personally-owned supply of both table cloths and napkins. These are mostly polyester. There are enough white tablecloths and napkins to cover most of our events. There are also lots of miscellaneous colored napkins, probably not enough to have all one color at any of our events. These she launders and irons herself and is willing to provide these to us at no extra charge. Always *discuss with her to confirm* that this will be the case for any specific event.
- However, note that the club does not charge for set up (as do other clubs).
- Note: the change is due to rising costs on all fronts. As we all have experienced, the cost of food
 is increasing, substantially in some areas. Their supplier is now charging for delivery (new
 vehicles, price of fuel), and linen service costs have risen.

Old Business:

Pace of Play - Allan joined us to talk about Pace of Play. Wendy and Candace will
work on an email blast for the membership to discuss the importance of
completing the round in the 4 hour and 15 minute goal. The times will be on the
scorecards. There will be a ranger on the course during PWGA play days to

keep the pace of play appropriate. Allan will occasionally go out during PWGA play dates to monitor the situation.

Late Cancellations -Allan voiced concern about the late cancellations this

morning. The membership needs to understand the issues caused when members cancel the morning of the event. It makes it very hard for Allan to set up

teams, set up the flights, print cards, and have everything ready to go when the

groups are ready to tee off.

• Madeline - Madeline is working with Dwight Pike to plan a PWGA/PMGA Sadie

Hawkins/Li'l Abner event to be held on a Thursday October 19th This will be a

PMGA event with women participating in it. Players will sign up with a partner

who is not their spouse.

• Cathy - Ringers/chip-in/birdies process - Cathy gave Charlene McKay the

Ringers notebook. Allan confirmed that the Ringers should be all set up in Golf

Genius. He will include the most recent information in the results of today's

game.

New Business:

Wendy thanked Kay R for submitting the PWGA Board picture to the PILOT.

Adjournment:

The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 following a motion by Kay and seconded by Madeline.

Respectfully submitted, Cathy Slocum, PWGA Secretary

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday May 16 at 3:00 in the Holly Room